



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Darren Brasseur, Procurement Division **Meeting Date:** January 9, 2024
Presenter: Consent **Estimated Time:** 0
Topic: Approval of Equipment Purchase Contract and PO# 24-0199 with Columbia Electric Supply for the purchase of eighteen Low and Medium Voltage Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) and associated equipment for the WRRF Aeration Basins for the Not-To-Exceed amount of \$1,087,999.92

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of attached Equipment Purchase Contract and attached PO# 24-0199 with Columbia Electric Supply for the purchase of eighteen Low and Medium Voltage Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) and associated equipment, for the WRRF Aeration Basins for the Not-To-Exceed amount of \$1,087,999.92

Background:

This Equipment Purchase Contract is supported by attached Executed Sole Source approved by Council on 3/21/2023.